



Bulan Yurii

Ukraine
Lutsk
Volodymyrska St. 109

E-mail: bulan.yurij@gmail.com
Website: www.bulanyurii.com
Phone: +380983832004

SUMMARY

I work on developing mobile applications for OS Android more than 2 years. I have experience of work as a team as individually. I like working on projects with a team that cares about creating beautiful and usable interfaces. I thoroughly fit to each project to perform everything on the highest level.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SoftWest Group

Feb 2014 — Sep 2014

Android Developer

I worked in a team on the creation of social network Come Together, that connects people based on interests. The users can chat, view people with similar interests, search and visit institutions and invite friends using the social network Facebook.

Freelance

Sep 2014 — Present

Android Developer

I was engaged in the development of mobile application the different categories and functional.

Except the direct programming I created the projects that include planning and development of design.

In most cases the projects include all stages of software development: from formulation of problem to publication in Google Play.

STEP IT Academy

Sep 2015 — Present

Lecturer

I read a lesson from the course "The developing mobile applications for OS Android". I was engaged in the development of practical tasks for students on different themes of the course.

IDEIL LLC

Jun 2016 — Present

Android Developer

EDUCATION

Informatics

2011 — 2016

Lesya Ukrainka Eastern European National University

Mathematics and Computer Science
Specialist

SKILLS

IDE - Android Studio
Technology:

- Java
 - MVP architecture
 - JSON, REST API, Retrofit
 - Event Bus
 - Service
 - Push notifications
 - Android SDK
 - Data Base
 - UI pattern (Material Design)
 - Google Analytics,
 - Social Network SDK
 - Git
 - Google Maps
 - Other
- Design:** Adobe Photoshop

INTERESTS

- Table tennis
- Football
- Programming
- UI&UX design

REFERENCES

Bogdan Kalish

Head of Tourism and City Promotion Department and Promotion of the Lutsk City Council

I have the best impression in regard to develop mobile application for tourists "Lutsk - the pleasant discovery!" to a result of collaboration with Yuri Bulan. He works quickly and efficiently. He is not indifferent. He gives the good advice for improving the program. He find the most efficient ways to implement the wishes in regard to the functioning of the application. He bring quickly the necessary corrections. He is constantly in touch. Recommend to cooperate.

LANGUAGES

English, Deutsch